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Yeo T deCariby, Treasurer
Team Majority

U2} Frome Street

Sam Francisco, CA 94111

tientification MNumber: CHE Yo TR Rtk

Ratarence: 30 Day Post General Repord (1001 702-11725/02)
Dear M, MeCarthy:

This tetter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the report(s}
coforenced abave, The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
 the teport(s). An itermization follows:

~Your teport discloses a retumed conuibuticafs) fivm a federal candidate
ttaling $4000 on Schedule A supporting Line 16 of the Detaled Summary
Page. 7f the check written by your commiliec was not cashed, you should
ilenrize the voided chieck on Schedule B supporling Line 23 as & negative
entry. Line 16 should he used if the recipient cotrmitiee cashed your check
and wrols a refund on its account. Plesse amend your report to correct this
discrepancy or provide clarification regarding this transaciion.

A response or amendment to your onginal reporf(s) correchng the above
problemis) should be filed with the Pederal Election Commission within fifbeen (130 days
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Sincerely,
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. Camnpdign Finance Analyst
205 o Feporis Analysis Division
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